
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF APRIL:  2021 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

Value of Construction $15,000 $81,775 $889,087 $973,483 $2,480,151 $1,376,120 $3,384,238 $2,431,378

No. of Permits Issued 7 2 9 8 26 14 42 24

BP to Complete (renewals) 6 0 5 0 2 3 13 3

No. of Residential Building 

Permits 0 0 2 2 5 5 7 7

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 0 0 1 1 4 0 5 1

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops 1 2 1 5 15 6 17 13

improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $223,965 $492,780 $1,892,383 $1,402,729 $8,128,185 $2,793,010 $10,244,533 $4,688,519

No. of Permits Issued 31 12 35 25 108 58 174 95

BP to Complete (renewals) 21 1 20 8 49 38 90 47

No. of Residential Building 

Permits 0 0 4 3 16 10 20 13

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 2 3 3 1 11 1 16 5

No. of other Permits (garages/workshops6 7 8 13 32 9 46 29improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial2 1 0 0 0 0 2 1

MEMORANDUM
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